
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Jason Crum, Parks and Recreation Director 

DATE: January 15, 2025 

SUBJECT: After hours use of the Activity Center 

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 4 
 
 

Shane Thomas with Lansing Boy Scout Troop 165 has requested to use the Lansing Activity 
Center after hours from 4:00 p.m. on February 22 until 9:00 a.m. on February 23 for the Boy 
Scout Anti Campout. Mr. Thomas and I will be at the City Council meeting in order to answer 
any questions. The Special Event Application, Release of Liability and Agreement to Indemnify, 
facility request, fee waiver application, and the certificate of insurance are attached. A deposit of 
$300.00 will be required if the request is approved. 
  
Policy Consideration: N/A 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Action:     
  
A motion to approve or deny the request for Lansing Boy Scout Troop 165 to use the Lansing 
Activity Center for the Anti Campout event as requested.  
 


